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Hiland, Brenda

From: McMahon, Samantha <SMCMAHON@hy-vee.com>
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 9:05 AM
To: Hiland, Brenda
Subject: RE: Dollar Fresh, C-124087 - Lexington

184’10” deep x 160’wide 
 
From: McMahon, Samantha  
Sent: Saturday, January 9, 2021 3:41 PM 
To: 'Hiland, Brenda' <brenda.hiland@nebraska.gov> 
Subject: RE: Dollar Fresh, C-124087 - Lexington 
 
27,357 sq. ft. Dollar Fresh 
17937 sq. ft. leased space 
Total 45,294 sq. ft. 
 
I don’t know what to tell you for the width x length. Please see attached.  
 
Randy has lived in the same town and state for the past 10 years. Urbandale Iowa  
 
 

Thank you, 
 
 
I am currently working remotely.  Please call 515-402-5395 if you need assistance. 
 

Samantha McMahon |EFT Coordinator |Licensing Coordinator 
Hy-Vee, Inc.|5820 Westown Parkway | West Des Moines, IA 50266 
|P: 515-402-5395 | F:515-559-2468 | E:smcmahon@hy-vee.com 
 

 
 
 
From: Hiland, Brenda <brenda.hiland@nebraska.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 4:08 PM 
To: McMahon, Samantha <SMCMAHON@hy-vee.com> 
Subject: Dollar Fresh, C-124087 - Lexington 
 

EXTERNAL MESSAGE  
This message originated outside of the Hy-Vee email system. Use caution when 

opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to requests for information.  
 

Samantha, a couple things needed for this application -  
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1. What is the length x width of the building? 
2. What is the residence (city & state) for past 10 years for Randall Edeker?  (this hasn’t been provided in the last 

few applications) 
Please reply to me by email with this information. 
  
Brenda Hiland 
Licensing Division 
Nebraska Liquor Control Commission 
(402) 471-2735 
(402) 471-2814 fax 
web: http://www.lcc.nebraska.gov  
https://www.facebook.com/NebraskaLiquorControlCommission 
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Hiland, Brenda

From: McMahon, Samantha <SMCMAHON@hy-vee.com>
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 9:34 AM
To: Hiland, Brenda
Subject: Randy and Dawn

I am so sorry!! I was so wrong! Here is Randy and Dawn’s e last 10 years of residence.  
 

Randy Edeker, Urbandale, IA 2009 Current Dawn Edeker, Urbandale, IA 2009 Current 
Randy Edeker, Waukee, IA 2004 2009 Dawn Edeker, Waukee, IA 2004 2009 
Randy Edeker, Overland Park KS 1999 2004 Dawn Edeker, Overland Park KS 1999 2004 

 
 
 

Thank you, 
 
 
I am currently working remotely.  Please call 515-402-5395 if you need assistance. 
 

Samantha McMahon |EFT Coordinator |Licensing Coordinator 
Hy-Vee, Inc.|5820 Westown Parkway | West Des Moines, IA 50266 
|P: 515-402-5395 | F:515-559-2468 | E:smcmahon@hy-vee.com 
 

 
 






